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Along the Caigary and Edmouton.

The increase of population in the country tri-
butary to the Calgary and Edmonton railway
fu Alber!a the past year has been most marked
as cvidenced by the rise and rapid growth of
# number of smart little towns at different sta.
tions on the line. Ever siace the caily seven-
tics this country hus been traversed by a fre-
quently travelled trail ; and especially since
tho completion of tr.e Canadian Pacific Railway
to Calgary, in 15§53, the amount of travel has
been very great,so that every foot of the ground
now being so rapidly covered by settiement is
known like ac open book to &lt residents of
this secticn of the country, and so the change
now taking place is more noticed by them than
Ly strapgers. While Edmonton town and
gottlement has been fn existence almost from
time immemorial, until '63 the stretch of
oountry between Edmonton and Calgary was
as vacant of settlement a3 the sea. Ia *73 settle-
ment at Red Decr was begun, and like that at
Iidmonton grew slowly from that time until *91.
But even in ’01 it amounted to very little, and
the traveller between Calgary and Edmonton
taw only the s’age stations aud stopping places
for freighters in all that 200 miles of fertile and
beautiful country. In Julyof 1890 the Cal
gary and Ednonton railway twas commenced
at Calgery and completed to Red Deer the
same fall.  In August 1891 it was completed
to Kdmonton and at once the cflect of an imimne-
gration began to be strongly felt. Bat as
iy be very readily understood the wave of
teitlement did cot at once rush in. People
heard of a new railioad being built, of a new
ccuntry, and a new kind of country being open-
ed up, and they came to sco it before making
up their minds to go in and pussess it. It was
not votil the sprivg of 1892 that the rush of
people netually began, so shat what isnow seen
is practicully the growth of one season.

The fifty miles of plain lying immediately
totth of Calgary is aull just ag it wae before
tho 1ailway was Luilt, showing that it is not
tho railro .d but the kind of countsy that is the
atiraction. On ncaring Olds, the third station
north of Culgary at the point where tie park
country joins the plain, the first signs of new
sottlement ave geen and little log and frame
houses dot the prairic in all directions on the
slopes of smooth grassy knolls, and in the she'-
tor of cosy looking clumps of poplaraad willow.
This is the youngest of tho setticments along
the line, and conscquently tho town is as yet
chiefly in imsgination, However, there is the

station, au immigraut shed, & store and a hotel,
and the enterprising settlers are alteady erect-
ing a good schoolhoose for the benefit of the
children who are to be there next summer. A
colony from Nebraska, of which J. Gadsden
and V. Mitchell-Innis, both old countrymen,
are the leading spirits, have chosen Olds as the
scene of their future tussles with fate, and
there is every assurance that a large contingent
of the future population of the surronading
country will be drawn from Nebraska. Bisides
theNebraska men a number of leading Germans
of Waterloo,Oat , headed by J Y. Shantz, who
was chiefly instrumental in locating the Menno
nites in Manitoba sixteen ycars ago, have
pitched upon Olds as their choice, and if they
are only a tenth part as successful as Shanez’
exertions in Mauitoba have been, the fature
prograss and prosperity of Olds is assured. By
the way, the point on the old trail, which cor-
responds with Olds in the railway line, was
kaown by the much more appropriate ard pleas-
ing name of Lone Pine.

Twenty miles north of Olds is Innisfail sta-
tion and town, cliimed by its residents to be
the brightest, amartest and most growing town
along the who'e line. At this point the railway
crosscs the old trail just north of Contant’s
stopping place. The first settlers in this vicini-
ty vamed the locality Poplar Grove, from the
beautiful groves of poplar which crown the low
hills all arouad, leaving wido stretchos of
smooth, sloping, grassy prairie between. Wood
and water are more abundant than at Olds,
while therc is still pleaty of open land for
grazing or farming, and the Rocky Mountains,
one of the grandest sights in the world, still in
full view, form the back ground of a most love-
15 piciure. The firat houses in the town of Ia.
nisfail wero erected ia the spring of 1891, and
at the close of 1892 the place has a popalation
of between threo and five hundred. It has five
or six exceilent stores, two hotels, a good pub-
lic achool, two churches, Presbyterian and
Episcopal, rnd indeed, everything that goes to
make up a thriving town, the centre of a pros-
perous scttlzment.  Of course, but a small part
of the land is yet brought under cultivation,
but all tho scttlers keep cattle and make but-
ter, and during the past summer a largo quan-
tity of butter was shipped from Innisfail to
Calgary.

Twenty miles north of Inuisfail is Red Deer,
in the valley of the Red Deer river, a beautiful
stream in z beautiful wide valloy of clear
prairie surrounded by the high land covered
with clamps of sprure and poplar alternatiog,
The Red Dcer at this point is about 500 fcet

*

wide, with swift current, stony bottom, and
perfectly clear mountain water. The flat upon
which the station and town aie situated is per-
fectly level and clear of everytiing but the very
smnallest brush.  The soil is slightly sanly, so
that the dicomfort of heavy mud in wet
weather i3 avoided. The tawn of Red Deer,
like that of Innisfail, was only begun in the
spring of 1892, the railroad having arrived
late in the previous full. The original town,
if it could be so called, was about three miles
further up the river, where the old trail cros-
sed. There the stores of Messrs. Gactz—tho
real pioneer of the place—and Birch were
situat:d, also the mounted police station and
three or four other houses, but tho establish-
ment of the railway crossing and station on the
next flat below, entirely killed the town at the
old crossing, and caused the removal of what-
ever business had been cstablished there to the
new town. This has beenadded to very greatly
ia the past year, and the Red Decr town has
now a number of business establishments that
in the matter of stock carried and baildings oc-
cupicd would be a credit to a place three times
its size. There is nothing of the tar paper var.
iety of architecturo so frequently seen jn tho
new west about Red Deer.  Every brildiog is
put up with the evident intention of its help

ing to makea neat and esubstantial looking
town. The dining station for the railway run
hetween Calgary and Edmoaton is at Red Deer.
There is a small saw mill, owned by Leo Gaetz,
which has cunverted a gicat deal of the sur.
rounding spruce bluffs int> lumber. Red Deer
is an important distributing point, and having
the abundant water supply of the river, has
advantages for the establishment of manufac.
taring industries which vone of the towns pre-
sent or prospective between that place and
Calgary can possibly have. There is an im-
meose coal deposic fourteen miles down the
river, which will, no doubt, bo utilized shortly
and will add to the importance of the place.—
LEdmonton Bulletin.

The newly incorparated towa of Macleod,Al-
berta, has elected its first council with the fol-
lowing result: Mayor, J. Cowdry, majnrity of
twenty-one; council, J. Nicole, R. T. Barker,
R. B. Barnes, J. H, Wrigley, T. H. Stedman,
R. K. Kenaocfick.

A sub agency of the Dominion Lands Office
will be established at Wetaskiwin, to be open
during tbe summer months.  The abolition of
canccllation fees is also announced, and in
future, in making a cancellation of a homnestead
entry, no fecs will be charged.



